LAKE COUNTY COUNCIL

LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
2293 NORTH MAIN STREET
CROWN POINT, INDIANA 46307
219-755-3280
FAX: 219-755-3283

1ST DISTRICT
DAVID HAMM

August 18, 2025

2ND DISTRICT
RONALD G. BREWER, SR.

LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
CROWN POINT. INDIANA

= MEMO TO:  Elected Officials, Judges & Department Heads

FROM: Christine Cid
3RD DISTRICT i
CHARLIE BROWN President

¢

Lake County Council

SUBJECT: 2026 Public Budget Workshops & Readings Schedule

ATH DISTRICT

peeLNDEMULDER. The Lake County Council will hold all of its 2026 Public Budget Workshops
and Readings in the Commissioner’s Courtroom/Council Chambers.

*
DATE

5TH DISTRICT

TIME

CHRISTINE CID (THERE WILL BE NO PRESENTATIONS PRIOR TO THE WORKSHOPS SINCE THE BUDGET

REMAINS THE SAME)

Thursday, Sept. 4

6TH DISTRICT

TED F. BILSKI
Iu-e&d-a—yéept—Q, 0

* Tuesday, Sept. 16

7TH DISTRICT Tuesday, Oct. 14
RANDALL NIEMEYER

1:00 P.M. 2026 Budget Workshop

1:00-PM- 2026 BudgetWerkshop Canceled
1:00 P.M. 2026 Budget 1%t Reading

1:00 P.M. 2026 Budget 2" Reading
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